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FOX CORPORATION  .  101 CONSTITUTION AVENUE, NW, SUITE 200 WEST, WASHINGTON, DC 20001 

October 9,2020 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
Sarah Franklin 
Vivicast Media 
608 OakLeaf Office Lane, Suite 201 
Memphis, TN 38117 
 
Brent Crippen 
Delcom Telecommunications LLC dba Faslite Entertainment 
 
Re: Election of Retransmission Consent 
 
Dear Ms. Franklin and Mr. Crippen: 
 
This letter is in response to your October 7, 2020 letter notifying Fox Television Stations, LLC (“FTS”) 
that Delcom Telecommunications LLC dba Faslite Entertainment (“Operator”) intends to begin providing 
cable television service in the Orlando, FL DMA.  Television stations WOFL and WRBW, Orlando, FL 
(“Stations”), elect retransmission consent with respect to retransmission of their broadcast signals by 
Operator.  This election is for any headend located in or around any and all communities serving the 
Orlando DMA. 
 
Accordingly, the Stations hereby notify Operator that, pursuant to Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the “ACT”), and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the Rules and 
Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (the “Rules”), the Stations elect to assert their 
rights under section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Act and Section 76.64(a) of the Rules to require that Operator 
obtain Stations’ express consent before retransmitting its signal (which consent is not granted herein).  
This election of retransmission consent is for the remainder of this election cycle ending on December 31, 
2020 and for the next election cycle through December 31, 2023. 
 
To the extent that Operator does not qualify as an “MVPD” as defined by the FCC as of the date hereof, 
FTS has no obligation to provide Operator with a notice of a must-carry or retransmission consent 
election and has no obligation to negotiate in good faith.  Nothing contained herein shall be allowed to 
constitute a waiver of, or forbearance from the exercise of, any of FTS’s rights and remedies. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ann West Bobeck 
 
cc: Mike McClain (General Manager, WOFL and WRBW) 


